

NTP Software Storage Investigator ™ User Guide

Abstract

This guide details the method for using NTP Software Storage Investigator[™]. Upon completion of the steps within this document, NTP Software Storage Investigator [™] can be used to scan your Windows directories and display useful information that enables your users to effectively manage their own storage.

Rev 1.0, May 2007.

The information contained in this document is believed to be accurate as of the date of publication. Because NTP Software must constantly respond to changing market conditions, the following should not be interpreted as a commitment on the part of NTP Software, and NTP Software cannot guarantee the accuracy of any information presented after the date of publication.

This Technical Note is for informational purposes only. NTP SOFTWARE MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN THIS DOCUMENT.

NTP Software and Storage Investigator are either registered trademarks or trademarks of NTP Software in the United States and/or other countries. Other product and company names mentioned herein may be the trademarks of their respective owners.

NTP Software, 20A Northwest Blvd. #136, Nashua, NH 03063, USA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| INTRODUCTION |
|--|
| DIFFERENTIATING STORAGE INVESTIGATOR EDITIONS |
| OVERVIEW OF NTP SOFTWARE STORAGE INVESTIGATOR TM |
| CONFIGURING NTP SOFTWARE STORAGE INVESTIGATOR TM |
| LISTING LARGEST SUB-DIRECTORIES |
| LISTING LARGEST FILES 11 |
| LISTING LARGEST FILES BY EXTENSION |
| LISTING NON-COMPLIANT FILES |
| LISTING DUPLICATE FILES |
| LISTING FILES BY DATE |
| LISTING FILES BY LARGEST FILE USER |
| LISTING FILES READY FOR ARCHIVING |
| DELETING FILES |
| REFRESHING A LIST |
| PRINTING LISTING RESULTS |
| EXPORTING SCAN RESULTS |
| NTP SOFTWARE STORAGE INVESTIGATOR TM LOG FILE |
| ABOUT NTP SOFTWARE |
| NTP SOFTWARE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES |

Introduction

NTP Software Storage Investigator [™] is a powerful compact web-based tool that quickly scans the windows directories displaying information about the scanned directories. NTP Software Storage Investigator enables your users to effectively and easily manage the disk space on their home directories on their own.

This guide walks you through typical usage of NTP Software Storage Investigator [™] including the following features:

- Overview of NTP Software Storage Investigator [™].
- Configuring Storage Investigator.
- Listing Largest Sub-Directories.
- Listing Largest Files.
- Listing Largest Files by Extension.
- Listing Non-Compliant Files.
- Listing Duplicate Files.
- Listing Files by Date.
- Listing Files by Largest File User.
- Listing Files That Need Backup.
- Deleting Files.
- Refreshing a List.
- Printing the Results of a Listing.
- Exporting the Results of a Scan.
- Viewing Standard Storage Investigator [™]Log File.

Important Note: The screen shots used in this document show the standard layout of NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional TM. Administrators can easily customize the standard layout of NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional TM based on their environment needs.

Please contact your administrator if your current layout is different from the standard layout outlined in this document.

Please contact your sales person for information on how you can upgrade to NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional TM.

Differentiating Storage Investigator Editions

Here we highlight the main differences between the Storage Investigator Edition and the Storage Investigator Professional Edition.

Storage Investigator Professional Edition supports the following:

- 1. Listing Non-Compliant Files Feature. For more explanation please refer to the <u>Listing</u> <u>Non-Compliant Files Section</u> of this document.
- 2. A Help Video Button that provides useful product information.
- 3. Customization Flexibility that allows administrators to customize the standard layout based on their entire environment needs. Customizations include altering the Buttons Text as well as the Buttons Ordering of the Storage Investigator Professional Layout.

Overview of NTP Software Storage Investigator [™]

The following screen shot shows the standard layout of NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional[™].

Administrators can easily configure this standard layout based on their entire environment.

| Dive. | Eilor | <u>_</u> | | Durs | Oldect | deine. | S Uce | No Raskup | 3 Beccan | X | Brint | D | [] Optiops | Help | Relo Video |
|----------|------------|--------------|-------------------|-----------------------|---------------|---------------|---------|----------------------|-------------|----------|----------------|--------------|---------------|--------------------------|-------------|
| 500 013 | - inco | Exco | Non Comp | | l es se s | Hging | 030 | | ixesedin | | - THE | Export | options | noip | Theip video |
| | Pro | gram Files | <u>^</u> | Largest S | ub-Directori | es | | Total Size 🗸 | File Co | ount | | | | | |
| | | Adobe | -le -le - | Microsoft | Visual Studio | 8 | | 1,839,094 KB | 14, | 071 | | | | | |
| | | All lechr | iologies | Common F Microsoft | -lies | | | 518,117 KB | ۷, | 229 | | | | | |
| | | Broadcom | - Tl- | Microsoft | Office | | | 334.016 KB | 2. | 902 | | | | | |
| | | CERemot | | Microsoft | Works | | | 157,471 KB | 1, | 057 | | | | | |
| | | Common P | nes | ATI Techr | ologies | | | 127,731 KB | 5, | 198 | | | | | |
| | | COMPIUS A | Applications T | Sonic | | | | 123,025 KB | | 714 | | | | | |
| | | CONEXAN | | Adobe | | | | 99,177 KB | | 291 | | | | | |
| | | CyberLink | | InstallShie | d Installatio | on Informatio | n | 87,139 KB | | 65 | | | | | |
| | | Dell Notes | | Java | | | | 70,413 KB | | 568 | | | | | |
| | | Dell Netwo | ork Assista | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Digital Lipe | n Detect | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | EASE | e Delett | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Coogle | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | HTML Hale | Workshor | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | | THEFT | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | / | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Machine | e General Informatic | n | | | | | | |
| System | Name: | D1 | YDNN2J | | | | | Drive capacity: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | м | icrosoft Win | dows XP He | ome Editio | n | | Free space: | | 13.11 GB | | | | | |
| File sys | tem: | N | FS | | | | | Percent used spa | ice: | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 56. | .31 % | | | |
| | | | - Current Path | Statistics | | | | | | Cu | rrent Report 9 | Statistics — | | | |
| Sub-dir | ectories: | 3 | ,436 | | | | | Sub-directories: | | 10 | | | | | |
| Files co | unt: | 3 | 2,959 | | | | | Space used: | | 3.66 GB | | | | | |
| Space | used: | 4 | 10 GB | | | | | Percent space us | ed: | | | | | | |
| Percent | space used | £ 📕 | | | | | | | | | 12 | 2.18 % | | | |
| | | | | 13.65 | % | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

You can have NTP Software Storage Investigator TM scan a drive or folder and display the results based on any one of the following criteria:

- 1. Largest Sub-Directories.
- 2. Largest Files.
- 3. Largest Files by Extension.
- 4. Largest Non-Compliant Files.

Important Note: This feature is present only in NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional[™]. Please contact your sales person for information on how you can upgrade to NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional[™].

- 5. Duplicate Files.
- 6. Files by Date.
- 7. Files by Largest User.
- 8. Largest Files Not Backed Up.

You can also use NTP Software Storage Investigator™ to:

- 1. Delete Files.
- 2. Export a certain List.

As shown, the following information is displayed for each drive or folder;

- Machine General Information
 This section displays general information about the machine, including its name, the version of the operating system used, & the type of the file system.
 It also shows the total drive capacity, the amount of free space on this drive as well as the percentage of the used space.
- Current Path Statistics

This section displays information about the selected path. This information includes the number of sub-directories within the current path, the total number of files within these sub-directories, the consumed space from the total drive capacity and the percentage of the consumed space with respect to the drive capacity.

• Current List Statistics

This section displays information about the currently displayed list. The information within this section differs based on the selected view.

<u>Note:</u> These options vary if NTP Software Storage Investigator is integrated with NTP Software QFS.

<u>Note:</u> You can use the features of NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] through the buttons of the Storage Investigator toolbar or by right clicking on the selected directory and choosing the desired functionality from the pop up menu as shown.

| Sub-Dirs | Files | <u> </u> | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Sers Users |) No Backup | 2 Resca | an Delete | Serie | <u>i</u> Export | Options | Help | () Help Video |
|---|---|---|---|---|--------------------------------------|-------|--|--|--|-----------------------|---|--------------------|---------|------|------------------|
| | | m F bbe I Te add Rei mmi mPli NE berl I NE berl I I NE I Se Ggle ML I | List Largest S List Largest Fi List Largest Fi List Non-Comp List Duplicate List Oldest File List File Group List Files Not I Rescan Print Export Options View Log File | ub-Directories lies lie Extensions oliant Files Files es sing by Age sers Backed up | storie studio srver allatio | n Inf | Total Size 1,839,094 618,117 378,219 334,016 157,471 127,731 123,025 99,177 87,139 70,413 | File C 38 14 48 2 38 2 38 2 38 1 38 2 38 2 38 3 38 3 38 3 38 3 38 3 38 3 | ount 0071 0071 902 903 0057 198 714 291 65 568 | | | | | | |
| System OS: File syst | Name: em: | N | Help About licrosoft Wind TFS | dows XP Hor | ne Editior | 1 | — Machine Ge Dr Fn Pe | neral Informati ve capacity: ee space: rcent used sp | on ace: | 30.1 GB 13.12 GB | 56. | 30 % | | | |
| Sub-dire Files cou Space u Percent | ectories: unt: ised: space used: | 3 | — Current Path 3,436 32,959 1.10 GB | Statistics 13.65 % | 6 | | Su Sp Pe | b-directo <mark>ries:</mark> ace used: rcent space u | sed: | Curr 10 3.66 GB | ent Report S | itatistics — | | | |

Configuring NTP Software Storage Investigator ™

NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] can be easily configured by specifying default settings for the amount of information it displays after each scan, the file types it displays, and whether NTP Software Storage Investigator will log the results of a scan or problems encountered during a scan.

Note: The more information displayed, the more memory used by the application.

To configure NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] follow these steps:

- 1. Click the Options button of the Storage Investigator toolbar or right click on the desktop object in the tree view on the left hand side and select Options. The Options dialog box appears.
- 2. Enter the maximum number of subdirectories, files, or users you want NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] to display.
- 3. Choose the types of files you want NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] to display after a file scan. File types are Read Only, Hidden, System, EXE, DLL, and SYS.
- 4. Enter names for the log files.

Any filenames can be used for the results and log files. File extensions make no difference to Storage Investigator because it accesses the files through the User Interface (UI) and therefore knows how to read and display them.

Note: Leave these fields blank if you don't want Storage Investigator to create log files.

Results File - The results file is a small "cache" file that Storage Investigator creates after each scan. It contains the results of a scan so Storage Investigator can quickly redisplay them when you run the same scan again. You can update a Results file manually by clicking Refresh on the Storage Investigator Tool bar.

Log File - The log file carries a time stamp of when the scan was performed, and any errors encountered while performing the scan.

<u>Note</u>: If you try to scan a location where you have no WRITE privileges, NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] displays an error message saying it could not create a log file. You can answer yes to the error message and NTP Software Storage Investigator continues scanning without creating the Results or Log files.

| Options | | | Þ |
|--|---------------|-----------------------------------|--------|
| Number of objects to displ | ay | | |
| Largest <u>S</u> ub-directories: | 10 | Largest <u>F</u> iles: | 25 |
| Largest File <u>E</u> xtensions: | 10 | Duplicate Files: | 25 |
| <u>O</u> ldest Files: | 25 | Files Ready for Arc <u>h</u> ive: | 25 |
| Largest <u>U</u> sers: | 25 | | |
| System Scan Options | | | |
| 🔽 Include Read Only File | s | 🔽 Include EXE Files | |
| 🔲 Include Hidden Files | | 🔽 Include DLL Files | |
| 🔲 Include System Files | | 🔽 Include SYS Files | |
| Auto-refresh right panel | | | |
| File name to store <u>r</u> esults (do |) not include | e a path): | |
| StorageInvestigatorResults | | | |
| Log file name (do not include | e a path): | | |
| StorageInvestigatorLog | | | |
| | | ОК | Cancel |

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Options Dialog Box

Listing Largest Sub-Directories

The subdirectories option displays a list of the largest subdirectories within a disk or directory.

The right hand pane of the Storage Investigator window displays the Directory Names, Total Size, and File Count for the disk or directory you requested to scan.

To display information about the largest subdirectories within a directory follow these steps,

1. In the left hand pane of the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan.

Select files and folders within the directory just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.

- 2. Click the SubDirs button on the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] tool bar to start the scan. You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Largest Sub-Directories from the popup menu.
- 3. Check the results of your scan.

After NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] scans the disk or directory, it displays specific subfolder and file information in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane.

Click on the column headings in the right hand pane to sort the information displayed either ascending or descending.

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Largest Sub-Directories Scan Results

| \geq | | | <u></u> | | | ۵ | 9 | | ٢ | \sim | 2 | 6 | | 2 | |
|----------|---------------|--------------|------------------|-------------|-----------------|---------------|-----------|--------------------------|---------|----------|-----------------|--------------|---------|------|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | User | s No Backup | Rescan | Delete | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| | 😑 🧰 Pro | ogram Files | ^ | Largest S | ub-Directori | BS | | Total Size 👘 💎 | File Co | ount | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🗎 | Adobe | | Microsoft | Visual Studio | 8 | | 1,839,094 KB | 14, | 071 | | | | | |
| | | ATI Techn | ologies | Common I | Files | | | 618,117 KB | 2, | ,229 | | | | | |
| | | Broadcom | | Microsoft | Office | | | 378,221 KB 334 016 KB | 2 | 902 | | | | | |
| | | CE Remote | e I ools | Microsoft | Works | | | 157,471 KB | 1, | 057 | | | | | |
| | | ComPlus A | nelication | ATI Techr | nologies | | | 127,731 KB | 5, | 198 | | | | | |
| | | CONEXAN | pplicación: T | Sonic | | | | 123,025 KB | | 714 | | | | | |
| | ÷ | Cvheri ink | ' | Adobe | ald Installatio | n Informatic | | 99,177 KB | | 291 | | | | | |
| | - ÷ | Dell | | Java | sia Installacio | an in ormadic | | 70.413 KB | | 568 | | | | | |
| | ÷ - 🛅 | Dell Netwo | ork Assista | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛅 | Dell Suppo | rt | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 😐 🚞 | Digital Line | Detect | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🗀 | EASE | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🗎 | Google | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ÷ | HTML Help | Workshop | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| < | | | > | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Machine I | General Informatio | on | | | | | | |
| Syster | n Name: | D1 | YDNN2J | | | | | Drive capacity: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | Mi | crosoft Win | dows XP H | ome Editio | ı | | Free space: | | 13.11 GB | | | | | |
| File sy | stem: | NT | FS | | | | | Percent used spa | ace: | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 56. | 31 % | | | |
| | | | -Current Path | Statistics- | | | | | | —— Ci | irrent Report 9 | Statistics — | | | |
| Sub-di | rectories: | 3, | 436 | | | | | Sub-directories: | | 10 | | | | | |
| Files c | ount: | 32 | 2,959 | | | | | Space used: | | 3.66 GB | | | | | |
| Space | used: | 4. | 10 GB | | | | _ | Percent space us | sed: | | | | | | |
| Percer | nt space used | sk: 📕 | | | | | | | | | 12 | 2.18 % | | | |
| | | | | 13.65 | % | | | | | | | | | | |

<u>Note</u>: Double clicking on any directory from the list of the Largest Sub-Directories displays a list with the largest sub-directories within the double clicked directory.

Double clicking on the first largest folder in the previous screen displays a list of the largest subdirectories for this folder.

| Dina Dina | | Dela | | | | Ò | 83 | Ma Rashun | ٢ | × | Duinh | ٥ | | | R |
|------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--------------|--------------------------|---------------|-------|------------|-------------------|--------|----------|----------------|------------|---------|-----|----------|
| SUD-Dirs | Files | EXts | Nou-comp | Dups | Uidest | Aging | Users | Но васкир | Rescar | n Delete | Print | Export | Options | нер | нер маеа |
| | | Instalioniei Totol | | Largest S | ub-Directori | es | lotal Size | File Co | ount | | | | | | |
| | | Intel Inc. | | VC SmortDou | icoc | | 955,305 K | .8 8, 19 1 | 202 | | | | | | |
| | | Internet F | volorer | SDK | ices | | 169,448 k | ю 1, В | 211 | | | | | | |
| | F C | lava | Apior or | Common7 | | | 131,327 8 | .B 2, | 818 | | | | | | |
| | I III | McAfee | - | JavaLang | uageConver | sionA | 128,873 k | (В | 42 | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛅 | Messenger | | Microsoft Crucetal Da | Visual Studio | 200 | 68,831 k | (B (B | 67 | | | | | | |
| | + 🛅 | Microsoft A | ActiveSync | VB | eports | | 24.778 k | .о :В | 396 | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛅 | Microsoft (| APICOM | VC# | | | 9,585 k | (B | 69 | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛅 | Microsoft D | Device Emi | Application | n | | 8,108 k | (В | 24 | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🧰 |) microsoft f | rontpage | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | E 🧰 | Microsoft (| Office | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | E 💭 | Microsoft S | SQL Serve | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛄 | Microsoft S | SQL Serve | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Microsoft \ | Asual Stuc | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | MICrosore | isual stut | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| < . | -1111 | | 7 | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | | | | | | | Machine Ge | neral Informatio | on | | | | | | |
| System N | lame: | D1 | YDNN2J | | | | Dri | ve capacity: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | Mi | crosoft Wind | lows XP He | ome Editio | n | Fre | ee space: | | 14.8 GB | | | | | |
| File syste | em: | NT | FS | | | | Pe | rcent used spa | ace: | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 53. | 10 % | | | |
| | | 80 | Current Path | Statistics - | | | 1 | 2. 10.1 10.1 00.1 | | Cu | rrent Report S | itatistics | | | |
| Sub-direc | p-directories: 1,586 | | | | | | Su | b-directories: | | 10 | | | | | |
| Files cour | count: 14,071 | | | | | | Sp | ace used: | | 1.74 GB | | | | | |
| Space us | ce used: 1.75 GB | | 75 GB | | | | Pe | rcent space us | sed: | | | | | | |
| Percent s | space used | sk: 📒 | | | | | | | | | 5. | .79 % | | | |
| | | | | 5.84 | % | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | | | | | | | 1 | | | | | | | | |

Listing Largest Files

The Largest Files option displays a list of the largest files within a disk or directory. The right hand pane of the Storage Investigator window displays the File Name, Total Size, and Sub-folder in which each file is located.

To display information about the largest files within a disk or directory follow these steps,

1. In the left hand pane of the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan.

Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.

- Click the Files button on the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] tool bar to start the scan. You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Largest Files from the popup menu.
- 3. Check the results displayed for the scan.

After NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] scans the disk or directory, it displays specific file information in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane.

Click on the column headings in the right hand pane to sort the information in either ascending or descending order.

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Largest Files Scan Results

| 💋 Sub-Dirs | Files | <u></u> Exts | Don-Comp | Dups | Oldest | CO Aging | 🤮 Users | 🎯 No Backup | 2 Rescan | X Delete | 실 Print | i Export | [] Options | Help | Relp Video |
|--|--|---|---|---|---|------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|---|--|--|-----------------|
| | | gram Files Adobe ATI Techr Broadcom CE Remot Common F ComPlus A CONEXAN CyberLink Dell Nell Nell Nell Nell Suppo Digital Linc EASE Google HTML Help | nologies e Tools iiles spplication: T ork Assista ort s Detect | Largest F data1.cat VSMsiLogi WKSv7stor mssqlsyst mssqlsyst sqlexpr32 rt.jar tools.zip Data1.cat sqlservr.e PPC_2003 CRRedist2 PPC_2003 netcfsetu CNTCD1.r DICT.EIT L1033.NG | iles) 1999.txt 1.sbs emresource emresource .exe) .se .se .se .se .se .se .se .se | .mdf .mdf WWE isi .ARM | Total Size 68,738 K 58,188 K 48,301 K 39,232 K 35,766 K 32,965 K 31,119 K 30,172 K 28,495 K 26,922 K 26,922 K 26,922 K 26,922 K 26,922 K 26,922 K 24,235 K 25,766 K 26,925 K 26,955 K 26,9 | Sub-Folde B InstallShiel B Microsoft B Microsoft | r dd Installatic Visual Studic Works SQL Server SQL Server Visual Studic Visual Studic V | on Informatio 8 (Microsoft MSSQL. 1 (MS MSSQL. 1 (MS 0 8 (SDK)/v2.0 0 8 (SDK)/v2.0 0 8 (SDK) 0 8 (SDK) 0 8 (SDK)/v2.0 0 8 (SDK)/v2.0 0 8 (SDK)/v2.0 0 8 (SDK)/v2.0 0 8 (SDK)/v2.0 0 1 (SDK)/v2.0 0 (SDK) | n\{9C6978E Visual Studic SQL\Data SQL\Templal BootStrappi mages\[2sdk Big708\ENU SQL\Binn vices\Emulats sports\CRRe cices\Emulats \CompactFra 33 | 8-B6D0-4A8 2005 Profe er Data er (Packages' 1.4.2-b28 rs (Images (F dist \X64 mework 33 | 7-47A0-D81 <i>k</i> ssional Editio (SqlExpress) ocketPC\200 | A74FBF745 n - ENU\Lo en 03\VGAPort 03\1033 | s} rait\1033 |
| System OS: File sys | Name: tem: | D1 M N1 | IYDNN2J icrosoft Wind IFS - Current Path | dows XP He | ome Editio | n | - Machine Gei Dri Fre Per | neral Informatio ve capacity: re space: rcent used spa | on ace: | 30.1 GB 13.10 GB | 56. rent Report S | 36 % Statistics | | | |
| Sub-dire Files co Space u Percent | ectories: unt: used: space used | 3, 3; 4, | ,436 2,959 .10 GB | 13.65 | % | | Lar Sp: Per | gest Files: ace used: rcent space u | sed: | 25 734.29 MB | 2 | .39 % | | | |

Listing Largest Files by Extension

The Largest Files by Extension option displays a list of the largest files within a disk or directory by a certain file extension. The right hand pane of the Storage Investigator window displays the Extension Name, Total Size, and Sub-folder in which each file is located for the scanned disk or directory.

<u>Note:</u> You can configure which file extensions NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] searches for in the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] Options dialog box as described in the <u>Configuring</u> <u>Storage Investigator</u>[™] section.

To display information about the largest files by extension within a disk follow the following steps,

- In the left hand pane of the Storage Investigator tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan.
 Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.
- Click the Exts button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to start the scan. You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Largest File Extensions from the popup menu.
- Check the results of your scan. After Storage Investigator scans the disk or directory, it displays a specific list of extensions in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane. Click on the column headings in the right hand pane to sort the information in either ascending or descending order.

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Largest Files by Extension Scan Results

| \bigcirc | | | <u>_</u> | | | Ò | <u>83</u> | 3 | ٢ | × | 3 | 6 | | 0 | |
|------------|---------------------|--------------|--------------------|------------------|-------------|-------|---------------------|-----------------|--------|----------|--------------|--------------|---------|------|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Users | No Backup | Rescan | Delete | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| | 🖻 🧰 Pro | gram Files | ^ | Largest E | xtensions | | Fotal Size 👋 | File C | ount | | | | | | |
| | E | Adobe | | CAB | | | 30,172 k | В | 1 | | | | | | |
| | H | ATI Techr | ologies | DLL | | | 25,597 k | (B | 33 | | | | | | |
| | H | Broadcom | | PDE | | | 23,960 K 3,409 k | B | 20 | | | | | | |
| | H | CE Remot | e i oois | MSI | | | 3,207 k | (B | 1 | | | | | | |
| | | ComPlus 6 | Indication | EXE | | | 2,534 k | (В | 7 | | | | | | |
| | | CONEXAN | rppilicación: T | X3D | | | 1,955 k | (B | 6 | | | | | | |
| | H | Cyherl ink | | OTE | | | 1,610 K | .В ′В | 10 | | | | | | |
| | H - A | Dell | | APL | | | 1,272 k | (B | 1 | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🙃 | Dell Netwo | ork Assista | 1000 (000 (000)) | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | E 🗀 | Dell Suppo | ort | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🗀 | Digital Line | e Detect | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | E | EASE | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | E C | Google | . Washakas | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - - | n mil nei |) workshop | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1.1111 | - | _ | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Machine Ge | neral Informati | on | | | | | | 10 |
| System | Name: | D1 | YDNN2J | | | | Dri | ve capacity: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | м | icrosoft Win | dows XP H | ome Edition | | Fre | e space: | | 13.9 GB | | | | | |
| File syst | tem: | N | FS | | | | Pe | rcent used spa | ace: | | | | | 1 | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 56. | 39 % | | | |
| 23.3 | 18.18.19 | 100 | - Current Path | Statistics — | | | | 12-62-52 | | Curr | ent Report S | Statistics — | | | |
| Sub-dire | ectories: | 5- | 4 | | | | Ext | tensions: | | 10 | | | | | |
| Files co | unt: | 2 | 91 | | | | Sp | ace used: | | 92.99 MB | | | | | |
| Space u | ised: | 9 | 6.85 MB | | | | Pe | rcent space u | sed: | 2 | 708 | | | | |
| Percent | space used | | | | 2. | | | | | | 0. | .30 % | | | |
| | | | | 0.32 | % | | | | | | | | | | |

<u>Note</u>: Double clicking on any extension from the list of the Largest Extensions displays a list with the largest files for the double clicked extension.

Double clicking on the first largest extension in previous screen displays a list with the largest files with the specified extension.



Listing Non-Compliant Files

Important Note: This feature is present only in NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional TM Please contact your sales person for information on how you can upgrade to NTP Software Storage Investigator Professional TM.

The Listing Non-Compliant Files option displays a list of undesired types that should be blocked. These types of files are defined by the administrator.

<u>Note:</u> If the administrator didn't specify this list of files then the NonComp button will be disabled on the User Interface (UI)

The right hand pane of the Storage Investigator window displays the Non-Complaint Files, Total Size and Sub-folder in which each file is located for the scanned disk or directory.

To display information about the Non-Complaint Files within a disk follow the following steps,

- In the left hand pane of the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan. Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.
- 2. Click the Non-Comp button on the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] tool bar to start the scan.

You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Non-Complaint Files from the popup menu.

3. Check the results of your scan.

After NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] scans the disk or directory, it displays specific a list of non-complaint files in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane.

Click on the column headings in the right hand pane sort the information in either ascending or descending order.

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Professional Non-Complaint Files Scan Results

| \geq | | | | | | ò | <u>8</u> | 6 | ٢ | × | 6 | ه | | 0 | |
|----------|---------------|---|--|---|---|-------|---|---|--|--|--|--|---|---|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Users | No Backup | Rescan | Delete | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| JUU-UIS | | Exts ram Files Adobe ATI Techr Proadcom ER Remot ComPlus A ComPlus | von Contractions e Tools e Tools e Tools Files pplications T ark Assista art e Detect | Non-Com tools.zip src.zip demos.zip core2.zip core3.zip extra.zip V\$20051m python24 Personalv Personalv Personalv Northwinc MovieColl | oluest plant Files ageLibrary.z zip vebSite.zip vebSite.zip vebSite.zip vebSite.zip schon.zip action.zip | zip | Observe Sector 31,119 k 31,119 k 11,573 k 9,526 k 8,817 k 9,526 k 3,763 k 3,214 k 3,763 k 3,214 k 2,055 k 1,727 k 688 k 688 k 688 k 688 k 688 k 317 k 2,794 k 278 k | Sub-Folde Sub-Folde South-Folde Common F Microsoft Microsoft Microsoft Microsoft Microsoft Microsoft | r r iles\Java\U iles\Java(\Lava\U iles\Java\U iles\Java\U iles\Java\U iles\Java\U iles\J | pdate\Base II pdate\Base II pd | nages/j2sdk nages/j2sdk nages/j2sdk nages/jre1. nages/jre1. nages/jre1. nages/jre1. JDE\Project JDE\Project dition\Samp JDE\Project JDE\Project | 1.4.2-b28 1.4.2-b28 1.4.2-b28 1.4.2-b28 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 5.0.b64 S.0.b6 | Veb\CSharp\; veb\VisualBa; veb\JSharp\1 dOleDb isualBasic\St: Sharp\Starte | 1033 sic\1033 1033 arter Kits\13 r Kits\103 | 1033 |
| 1 | E | ITML Help |) Workshot | ScreenSa | ver.zip | | 228 k | (B Microsoft | /isual Studio | o 8\Common7 | \IDE\Project | Templates\C | Sharp\Starte | er Kits\103 | 3 |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | _ | | | | | Machine Ge | neral Informatio | on | | | | | | |
| System | Name: | D1 | YDNN2J | | | | Dri | ve capacity: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | M | icrosoft Wi | ndows XP H | ome Edition | 1 | Fre | e space: | | 13.8 GB | | _ | | | |
| File sys | tem: | | FS | | | | Pe | rcent used spa | ace: | | 56 | /11 % | | | |
| | | | - Current Pal | h Statistics | | | | | | Cur | rent Benort (| tatistics | | | |
| Sub-dir | ectories: | 3, | 436 | n staustics - | | | No | n-Compliant Fi | es: | 373 | entriepoita | rausues | | | |
| Files co | ount: | 3 | 2,959 | | | | Sp | ace used: | | 84.30 MB | | | | | |
| Space | used: | 4 | 10 GB | | | | Pe | rcent space us | sed: | | | | | | |
| Percent | t space used: | | | | | | | | | | 0 | .27 % | | | |
| | | | | 13.65 | % | | | | | | | | | | |

Listing Duplicate Files

The duplicate files option lists any duplicate files within a disk or directory along with their names, Total Size, and Sub-folder in which they are located.

To display information about duplicate files within a disk or directory

- In the left hand pane of the Storage Investigator tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan.
 Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.
- Click the Dups button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to start the scan. You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Duplicate Files from the popup menu.
- 3. Check the results of your scan.

NTP Software Storage Investigator- User's Guide

After NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] scans the disk or directory, it displays specific file information (the duplicates it found) in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane.

Click on the column headings in the right hand pane sort the information in either ascending or descending order.

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Duplicate Files Scan Results

| 2 | | | 1 | | | 2 | 60 | | ٢ | × | 2 | A | E | | |
|---------------|-----------|--|--|--|---|-------|------------|---|--|--|---|---|---|--|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Users | No Backup | Rescan | Delete | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| | 🗄 🤭 Pro | ogram Files | ~ | Duplicate | Files 🛆 | 1 | Total Si | ze Sub-Folde | r | | | | | | ~ |
| | | Adobe AtI Techn Broadcom CE Remoti ComPlus A ComPlus A CONEXAN CyberLink Dell Dell Netwo Dell Suppo Digital Line EASE Google HTML Help | ologies e Tools iiles spplication: T ork Assista ort b Detect | Font.h _font.h _memicm; _memicm; _memicm; _picture.f _picture.f _picture.f _strnicm.o _strnicm.o _strnicm.o _strnicm.o _xAPPR; _X_APPR; _X_APPR; _X_APPR; _X_CREA _X_CREA | 0.obj 0.obj 0.obj 1 1 2.cFPR 2.cFPR 7.cFPR 7.cFPR 7.cFPR 7.cFPR 7.cFPR | | | Bit Statustic Bit Microsoft Bit Microsoft | r Visual Studic Visual Studic Visual Studic Visual Studic Visual Studic Visual Studic Visual Studic Visual Studic Visual Studic Office\Temp Office\Temp Office\Temp Office\Temp Office\Temp Office\Temp Office\Temp Office\Temp | p 8/VC/VCWi2 8 8/VC/uCWi3 8 8/VC/urt/sro 8 8/VC/urt/sro 8 8/VC/urt/sro 9 8/VC/urt | eards\CodeW eards\CodeW :{intel\dll_lib :intel\xmt_lii :intel\xdll_lib :eards\CodeW eards\CodeW :intel\dll_lib :{intel\dll_lib :(intel\xdll_lib :clintel\xdll >occlibs\dodit >occlibs\dodit >occlibs\dodit >occlibs\dodit | Viz(MFC(Type viz(MFC(Varia b viz(MFC(Type viz(MFC(Varia ob viz(MFC(Varia ob viz(MFC(Varia ob viz(MFC(Varia ob viz(MFC) viz(MFC(Varia ob viz(MFC) viz(MFC(Varia ob viz(MFC(Varia ob viz(MFC) viz(| elib\Template able\Templat elib\Template able\Template | s\1033 es\1033 s\1033 es\1033 | |
| ` | | | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Queters | N | De | | | | | Machine Ge | neral Informati | on | 20.4.00 | | | | | |
| System OS: | Name: | M | TDNNZJ icrosoft Wind | lowe XP H | ome Editio | | Dri | ive capacity: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| File syst | tem: | N1 | FS | 1043 /1 | Sine Euro | • | Pe | rcent used sp | ace: | 13.1 00 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | 56. | 45 % | | | |
| | | | - Current Path | Statistics | | | | | | Cur | rent Report 9 | Statistics — | | | |
| Sub-dire | ectories: | 3, | 436 | | | | Du | p Files: | | 25 | | | | | |
| Files cou | unt: | 32 | 2,959 | | | | Sp | ace used: | | 17.69 KB | | | | | |
| Space u | ised: | . 4. | 10 GB | | | | Pe | rcent space u | sed: | | | | | | |
| Percent | space use | a: <mark>.</mark> | | 13.65 | % | | | | | | 0 | .00 % | | | |

Listing Files by Date

You have two options for listing files by date: "Oldest" and "Aging".

- The "Oldest" option lists specific file information in the NTP Software Storage Investigator™ right hand pane, including the file's name and location on the disk.
- The "Aging" option lists general file aging information in four columns in the right hand pane. The four columns are 0 6 months, 6 12 months, 12 18 months, and over 18 months. For example, if Storage Investigator finds 534 files that have all been modified in the last month, it lists the number 534 in the 0 6 months column. Regardless of whether you choose the "Oldest" or "Aging" option, you must specify whether to search for files based on their Create Time, Last Modified Time, or Last Accessed Time.

To display information about files by date,

- In the left hand pane of the Storage Investigator tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan.
 Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.
- Click the Oldest or Aging button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to start the scan. You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Oldest Files or List File Grouping by Age from the popup menu. The File Time Options dialog box appears.
- 3. Choose Create Time, Last Modified Time, or Last Accessed Time from the File Time Options dialog box then click OK.
- 4. Check the results of your scan.

After NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] scans the disk or directory, it displays specific file information in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane. If you selected the "Aging" option, Storage Investigator doesn't display any Object information in the summary pane at the bottom of the window. Click on the column headings in the right hand pane to change the sort order of the information displayed there. For example, click on Total Size ("Oldest" option only) to toggle between displaying largest files at the top or bottom of the list.

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Oldest Files Scan Results

| | | .ext | .ext | | | 3 | 23 | 9 | | ۲ | X | - E | | | | |
|--------------|-------------|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|-----------------------------|---------|------|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Users | No Backup | R | escan | | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| Sub-Dirs | | Exts gram Files Adobe ATI Techn Broadcom CE Remote Common E ComPlus A CONEXAN CyberLink Dell Netwo Dell Netwo Dell Suppo Digital Line EASE Google | Non-Comp ologies a Tools iles pplication: T vrk Assista rt b Detect | Dups Oldest File MSWDS_E EQNEDT3; GR8GALRY MSACNV31 | Oldest S Oldest N.LEX C.CNT (.GRA D.DLL D.EXE FMT FMT FMT FMT FMT FMT FMT PRT PRT PRT PRT PRT PRT PRT PRT PRT PR | Aging Total Size 434 KB 3 KB 183 KB 2 2 KB 2 KB | Users Last M 01/(C 06/(C 11/1 12/(C 02/2 | No Backup dified Time 4/1996 06:56 7/1996 12:52 7/1996 12:52 3/1996 02:49 1/1997 02:37 1/1997 02:37 1/197 02:37 1/197 02:37 1/197 02:37 1/197 02:37 1/197 02:37 1/197 02:37 | R PM PM PM PM AM AM AM AM AM AM AM AM | Sub-Folc Common Common Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof Microsof | Delete der Files/Micro Files/Micro toffice/OI tof | Print Print Print Print Print Price10 Pric | Export Proof Equation | Options | Help | |
| 1 | ÷ 🔁 | HTML Help | Workshop 🗸 | FRMRDRC | T.ECF | 1 KB 240 KB | 05/0 | 8/1997 02:18 | PM AM | Microsof Microsof | t Office\O | fice10\Addins | 5 | | | |
| < | IIII | | 2 | ALSAR32.0 | | 240 KD | 03/0 | 5/1997 01:37 1 | AIT1 | Microsol | t office (of | | | | | ~ |
| | | | | | | M | achine Ge | neral Informatio | on— | | | | | | | |
| System | Name: | D1 | YDNN2J | | | | Dr | ive capacity: | | 3 | 0.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | Mi | crosoft Win | dows XP Ho | me Editior | ı i | Fr | ee space: | | 1: | 3.6 GB | | | | | |
| File syst | em: | NT | FS | | | | Pe | rcent used spa | ace: | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | 56.4 | 48 % | | | |
| Course allow | | | -Current Path | Statistics — | | | | and the second | | | Cu | rrent Report S | tatistics — | | | |
| Sub-dire | ctories: | 3, | 436 | | | | | aest hiles: | | 2 | 5 | | | | | |
| Files COL | arit: | 32 | 2,959 40.00 | | | | \$6 | ace used: | | 2. | 3 IVIB | | | | | |
| Space u | sea: | 4. | 10 GB | | | | Pe | rcent space us | sed: | | | | 0.1.0/ | | | |
| Percent | space used: | | | 13.65 | % | | | | | | | 0. | 01 % | | | |

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Aging Files Scan Results



Listing Files by Largest File User

The Users option shows you who the largest file owners are for a drive or folder.

Note: This option only works on NTFS partitions.

To display information about files by the largest file owners follow these steps,

- In the left hand pane of the Storage Investigator tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan.
 Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.
- Click the Users button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to start the scan. You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Largest Users from the popup menu.
- Check the results of your scan. After Storage Investigator scans the disk or directory, it displays specific file information (user's names, total size, file count) in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane.

Click on the column headings in the right hand pane to change the sort order of the information displayed there.

| 岁 Sub-Dirs |) Files | 🐊 Exts | 🐊 Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | 🙆 Aging | Sers Users | 🎯 No Backup | Rescan | X Delete | Sint Sint | o Export | Options | Help | Relp Video |
|---------------|------------|--|--|--------------|--|---------------|---------------------|------------------------------------|---|-------------|---------------|--------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------|------------|
| - | - ÷- | CE Remot | e Tools | A Lar | nect Licerc | | Total Si | 7e ⊽ ĺ | File Count | | | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | |
| < | | CE Remot Common F ComPlus A CONEXAN CyberLink Dell Network Dell Networ | e lools iiles iyplications IT ork Assistant S IS | | gest Users LTIN(Adminis DNN23(winx | strators p | Total Si 38 6 | 2 e 7 ,954 KB ,831 KB | File Count 98 24 24 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | Machine Ge | eneral Informati | on | | | | | | |
| System | Name: | D1 | YDNN2J | | | | Dr | ive capacity: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | м | icrosoft Win | lows XP H | ome Editio | ı | Fr | ee space: | | 13.5 GB | | | | | |
| File syste | em: | N | IFS | | | | Pe | ercent used sp | ace: | | 56.4 | 52 % | | | |
| | | | - Current Path | Statistics — | | | | | | Cur | rent Report S | itatistics — | | | |
| Sub-dire | ctories: | 1 | 3 | | | | La | irgest Users: | | 2 | | | | | |
| Files cou | int: | 1 | 22 | | | | SI | ace used: | | 41.78 MB | | | | | |
| Space us | sed: | 4 | 1.78 MB | | | | Pe | rcent space u | sed: | | | | | | |
| Percent | space usec | £ _ | | 0.14 | % | | | | | | 0. | .14 % | | | |

NTP Software Storage Investigator Largest File User Scan Results

Listing Files Ready for Archiving

The Archive option shows you all files that are ready to be archived. Storage Investigator uses a file's archive bit to determine if it is ready for archiving: if the Archive bit is set, the file requires archiving and the file name appears in Storage Investigator's list.

To display information about files that need to be backed up, follow these steps,

- In the left hand pane of the Storage Investigator tool, click on the drive or directory you want to scan.
 Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.
- Click the Backup button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to start the scan. You can also right click on the disk or directory you want to scan and select List Non-Backup Files from the popup menu.
- Check the results of your scan. After NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] scans the disk or directory, it displays specific subfolder and file information in the right hand pane and a summary of the scan in the bottom pane.

Click on the column headings in the right hand pane to change the sort order of the information displayed there.

| \geq | | | | | | ۵ | 8 | 2 | } | ٢ | × | 2 | ٦ | | 0 | |
|-------------|--------------|------------------|----------------------------------|-------------|--------------------------|-------|--------|---------------|----------------|--------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------|---------|------|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Us | ers No Ba | ckup | Rescan | Delete | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| | 🖻 🧰 Pro | gram Files | | No No | n-Archived Fi | les | | Total Size | Sub- | Folder 🛛 🗠 | \ | | | | | |
| | E 🧖 | Adobe | | Ac | roIEHelper.dll | | | 62 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Ad | tiveX | | | | | |
| | | ATI Techr | iologies | AC | roPDF.dll 토네I | | | 290 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Ad bat 7.0\Do | tiveX ador | | | | | |
| | | CE Bornot | a Toola | Ac | rofx32.dll | | | 52 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader | | | | | |
| | ÷. | Common F | e roois Files | 1.9 | gif | | | 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader\HowTo' | \ENU\Images | | | | |
| | ÷. | ComPlus A | oplications | 2.0 | gif | | | 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader\HowTo | ENU\Images | | | | |
| | ÷ - 6 | CONEXAN | T | 3.0 | gir sif | | | 1 KB 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re bat 7.0\De | ader(HowTo) ader(HowTo) | ENU\Images | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛅 | CyberLink | | 5.0 | aif | | | 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader(HowTo | ENU\Images | | | | |
| | 🔅 🧰 | Dell | | 6.0 | , gif | | | 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader\HowTo' | ENU\Images | | | | |
| | ē 🍋 | Dell Netwo | ork Assistant | 7.0 | gif | | | 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader\HowTo | ENU\Images | | | | |
| | ÷. | IVA 🧰 | | 8.9 Ac | jir ressibility ani . | | | 281 KB | Acro | bat 7.0(Re bat 7.0\Re | ader(How io ader(inlug_in | ENU(Images) | | | | _ |
| | +· | Data | | Ac | roForm.api | | | 5,921 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader\plug_in | 5 | | | | |
| | 1 E | Driver | s | aci | obat7.xdc | | | 43 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader\plug_in | s\AcroForm | | | | |
| | ±. | EULA | ~ | A4 | _0.txt | | | 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re | ader\plug_in | s\PictureTasks | Templates | | | |
| 1 | | inage | | M4 04 | _1.txt 2.txt | | | 1 KB 1 KB | Acro | bat 7.0\Re bat 7.0\Re | ader(piug_in ader(piug_in | s\PictureTask s\PictureTask | Templates | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | 12 11 1 | | | |
| | | | | | | | Machin | e General Inf | ormatic | n | | | | | | |
| System | Name: | D1 | IYDNN2J | | | | | Drive capa | city: | | 30.1 GB | | | | | |
| OS: | | м | icrosoft Wine | dows XP I | lome Editior | 1 | | Free space | 80 | | 13.4 GB | | | | | |
| File sys | tem: | N | FS | | | | | Percent us | ed spa | ace: | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | 56.9 | 6 % | | | |
| Contraction | | | Current Path | Statistics- | | | | Quelo Eller | | | | rrent Report S | tatistics — | | | |
| Sub-ur | ectones. | | + M | | | | | Arch, Files | | | 20 7 70 MP | | | | | |
| Files CC | unit. | 2 | 9 I | | | | | Deveent on | u. 000 i 17 | - | 1.19 WID | | | | | |
| Deveed | useu. | . 9 [.] | 0.03 IND | | | | | rercent sp | ace us | seu. | | 0 | 0.2.0/ | | | |
| Percen | i space used | a. 🖉 | | 0.2 | / | | | | | | | 0. | 0.3 % | | | |
| | | | | 0.32 | 70 | | | | | | | | | | | |

NTP Software Storage Investigator™ Achieved Files Scan Results

Deleting Files

You can use NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] to delete files from any drive or directory. You can only delete files; NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] will not let you delete directories or sub-directories.

<u>Warning</u>: NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] bypasses the Windows Recycle Bin. So be careful when deleting files.

To delete files using NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] follow these steps,

- 1. Run any scan that displays files in Storage Investigator's right hand pane (such as a Duplicate File scan or a Largest Files scan).
- In the Right hand pane, click on the files you want to delete. Select files and folders just as you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it. Use Shift click and CTRL click to select multiple files.
- 3. Click the Delete button on the Storage Investigator tool bar or press the Delete key on the keyboard.
- 4. Confirm that you want to delete the selected file(s).

| \geq | | | | | | ٨ | - 22 | 6 | ٢ | × | 6 | 6 | | 2 | |
|----------|-------------|------------|-----------------------|------------|-------------|----------------------------|------------|----------------------------|------------|-----------------|-----------|----------------------|---------|------|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Users | No Backup | Rescar | n Delete | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| | 🖻 🧰 Prog | gram Files | | 🔼 📘 | gest Files | | Total S | iize 🗸 🛛 Su | o-Folder | | | | | | ^ |
| | | Adobe | | Wiz | ard.exe | | | 3,008 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | | All lechr | nologies | | Aspect Vide | eouveriay.c blavcManad | | 2,720KB AT 2.312KB AT | LACE | | | | | | |
| | | CE Remot | e Tools | DX | Stress.exe | Jaysmanag | | 2,220 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | ÷. | Common F | Files | MM | ACEPrev.ex | e | | 2,028 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🗂 | ComPlus A | Applications | atio | lvcr.dll | - I I | | 1,468 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛅 | CONEXAN | IT | cu cu | Aspect. Ira | riceTV2 Gra | | 1,348 KB AT 1 224 KB AT | LACE | | | | | | |
| | ÷ 🛅 | CyberLink | | CLI CLI | .Aspect.Dev | /iceTV.Grap | | 1,216 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | 🛨 · 🫅 | Dell | | CLI | .Aspect.Dev | /iceCV.Grap | | 1,204 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | ē 🖨 | Dell Netw | ork Assistant | CLI | .Aspect.Dev | /iceCV2.Gra | | 1,204 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | ÷ | 🗋 AVI | | cu cu | .Component | :.Dashboard Video Graph | • | 1,160 KB AT 1 144 KB AT | LACE | | | | | | |
| | + | 📄 Data | | MF | C71.dll | video, arapin. | | 1,036 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | + | Driver | s | mfo | 71u.dll | | | 1,023 KB AT | I.ACE | | | | | | |
| | ± | D EULA | | | .Aspect.Rac | leon3D.Gra | | 1,020 KB AT | I.ACE | _ | | | | | |
| 1 | 1 1 4 1 | Indge | .3 | | Aspect De | elete | | | | \times | | | | | ~ |
| | | | | <u> </u> | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | (| 🕐 Do y | /ou want t | o permanently | delete the | selected files? | | | | | |
| System | Name: | 0 | TYDNN2J | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| US: | | M | icrosoπ win rco | dows XP H | ome Ec | | Vec | | No. | | | | | | |
| File sys | tem: | н | 115 | | | | 103 | <u> </u> | | | 56 | 59.9/ | | | |
| | | | Concert Dette | 0 | | | | | | <u>C</u> | | .30 /0 Chattattar | | | |
| Sub-din | ectories: | 3 | -cuiteric Fairi 01 | Stanzacz- | | | | argest Files: | | 25 | eninepoir | Statistics | | | |
| Files co | unt: | 5 | .198 | | | | l s | pace used: | | 31.84 MB | | | | | |
| Space | used: | 1 | 24.74 MB | | | | P | ercent space | used: | | | | | | |
| Percent | space used: | | | | | | | | | | (| .10 % | | | |
| | | | | 0.41 | % | | _ | | | | | | | | |

NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] Deleting Files Option Results

Refreshing a List

The Refresh option forces NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] to update the information it displays for a particular drive or folder.

To Refresh NTP Software Storage Investigator™ information follow these steps,

- In the left hand pane of the Storage Investigator tool, click on the drive or directory you want to Refresh.
 Select files and folders just like you would with Windows Explorer. Double click on a drive or folder to expand or collapse it.
- Click the Refresh button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to start the Refresh. If a scan for the directory already exists, a dialog box appears informing you about this (only if you chose to log results in the <u>Storage Investigator Options dialog box</u>).

You can also right click on a disk or directory and select Refresh from the popup menu.

Printing Listing Results

The Print option prints the statistical results (right hand pane and bottom pane) of the current scan to your default printer.

To print the results of a listing follow these steps,

- 1. Display the information you want to print by scanning a disk or folder using one of Storage Investigator listing options.
- 2. Click the Print button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to start printing.

Exporting Scan Results

The Export option lets you save the results of the current listing to a comma separated value (CSV) file. You can then open this file using most spreadsheet programs.

To save the results of a scan to a CSV file follow these steps,

- 1. Display the information you want to export by scanning a disk or folder using one of <u>Storage Investigator listing options</u>.
- 2. Click the Export button on the Storage Investigator tool bar to display a standard Windows save dialog box.
- 3. Enter the name of the file and click Save.

NTP Software Storage Investigator [™] Log File

The Log option allows viewing the internal messages of the last scan.

Normally, you'll only see the time and date stamp of the last scan. If there was an error during the scan, such as NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] couldn't access a directory or file (because the NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] user didn't read privileges to a directory / file, or because someone is actively changing a file) this information appears in the log as well.

<u>Note:</u> This option is only available if you entered a log file name in the <u>Storage Investigator</u> <u>Options dialog box</u>.

To look at the Storage Investigator log file follow these steps,

- 1. Right click on the selected directory and choose View Log File from the pop up menu.
- 2. Close the dialog box when you are finished looking at it.

Accessing the Log File of NTP Software Storage Investigator

| \geq | | | | | | ò | <u>83</u> | 6 | ٢ | × | 6 | 6 | 5 | 0 | |
|----------------------------|---|------------------------|---|---|---|-------|--|--|--|--|---|----------------------|---------|------|------------|
| Sub-Dirs | Files | Exts | Non-Comp | Dups | Oldest | Aging | Users | No Backup | Rescan | | Print | Export | Options | Help | Help Video |
| | Program P | n Files | t Largest Sub t Largest File t Largest File t Non-Compli- t Oldest Files t Oldest Files t File Groupin t Largest Use t Files Not Ba scan nt port titons | Pirectories s Extensions ant Files les g by Age rs cked up | est Files est Files pi pi pi U.msi odf odf odf odf exe essible.a III exe essible.a III exe essible.a III exe essible.a III exe b odf odf odf odf odf odf odf odf odf odf | pi | Total Si: 300 9 5 4 32 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | Initial Control Subbrack 2e 7 Subbrack ,384 K8 Acn. ,384 K8 ,384 K8 Acn. ,384 K8 ,321 K8 Acn. ,221 K8 ,207 K8 Acn. ,271 K6 ,207 K8 Acn. ,281 K8 ,281 K8 Acn. ,780 K8 ,780 K8 Acn. ,765 K8 ,780 K8 Acn. ,468 K8 ,468 K8 Acn. ,161 K8 ,161 K8 Acn. ,161 K8 ,161 K8 Acn. ,161 K8 ,161 K8 Acn. ,161 K8 | Folder Folder Joha 7.0/Re Joha 7.0/Re Jo | tup Files/RdrB ader ader/plug_ins ader/plug_ins ader/plug_ins ader/plug_ins ader/plug_ins ader/plug_ins ader ader ader ader ader ader ader ader | ig708\E ig708\E ig708\E ig708\E s | | cpoors | | |
| System OS: File syst | Name: rem: ectories: | Vie He At NTI | ew Log File Plp Pout FS Current Path | Statistics | Edition | • | Machine Ge Dri Fro Pe | neral Informati ive capacity: ee space: rcent used sp rgest Files: ace used: | ace: | 30.1 GB 13.3 GB Curr 25 79.79 MB | 56. ent Report S | 60 % Statistics — | | | |
| Space u Percent | ised: space used: | 96. | 85 MB | 0.32 % | 6 | | Pe | rcent space u | sed: | | 0 | .26 % | | | |

NTP Software Storage Investigator[™] Log File Details

| 💻 Log File: C:\DOCUME~1\winxp\LOCALS~1\Temp\C_Program Files\StorageInvestigatorLogFile 🔀 |
|---|
| This directory was last scanned on 02/18/2007 at 08:57 This directory was successfully scanned |
| This directory was successibility scalined. |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| 1 |

About NTP Software

NTP Software is the worldwide leader in user-focused, policy-based storage management. We create platform-independent products that enable companies to automatically control the compliance, access, quotas, and lifespan of their users' stored files. NTP Software solutions also gather the analysis and planning data necessary for both short- and long-term decision making, providing everything necessary to actively control all aspects of a user's relationship with local and shared storage.

NTP Software Professional Services

For further assistance with NTP Software Storage Investigator contact your NTP Software Representative at 800-226-2755 or 603-622-4400.

NTP Software Professional Services offers training and consulting services in support of the deployment and configuration of your Storage Resource Management software.

NTP Software 20A Northwest Blvd. #136 Nashua, NH 03063-4066 Toll-free: 800-226-2755 International: 1-603-622-4400 Website: www.ntpsoftware.com